

Minutes of the CANR College Curriculum Committee (CCC)

24 September 2020

Members Present: George Berghorn, Chris DiFonzo (Sec), Linda Garrow, Raju Pokharel (sub for Emily Huff), Luke Reese, Jim Schneider. Ex-officio: Christie Poitra (UCC), Kelly Millenbah & Dorcia Chaison (CANR Dean's Office)

Guests (Dept): N. Fortin (fortinne@msu.edu) & M. Gebbia-Portice (mary@msu.edu) for FSHN

Meeting began at 11AM

Action	Agenda Item
Approved	2. Approval of the agenda for 24 Sept 2020
Approved	3. Approval of minutes from 10 Sept 2020
	4. Old Business
	5. New Business
Approved	5a. FSC 813 - course change Simplify #1 to 'Change semester of offer'
Approved	5b. FSC 816 - course change Simplify #1 to 'Change semester of offer'
Approved	5c. FSC 817 - course change (this is simply a name change; no change in content) #4 committee discussed improving the SIS title (but there is a letter limit)
Approved	5d. FSC 851 - course change #1 'Update title and course content' #4 SIS title FSMA not explained #10 and #11 - content and objectives should be updated if the title has changed to reflect new content. Note FSMA is not explained in content.
Approved	5e. FSC 852 - course change #1 Update course title and change semester of offer #4 SIS title - FSMA not explained. Dr. Fortin said FSMA should be removed. And should be worded as "Law Preventative Controls Food" #10 and #11 - content and objectives should be updated if the title has changed to reflect new content.
Approved	5f. FSC 853 - course change (simply increase offering to every fall) #4 SIS title - FSMA not explained
Approved	5g. FSC 854 - new course #1 "New course to fill a curricular void in food contact substances" #4 suggest "Global Regulation of Food Contact Substances and Packaging" #5 Too long, Cut by half? "Food contact substances (FCSs) and materials (FCMs); FCS/FCM scientific and health issues related to regulation; Codex Alimentarius; regulations in the U.S.

	and around the globe; future regulatory developments in plastics and packaging.” #11 clean up? #30 CANR asks that %s be given for each metric. Note: Add sign-off from Packaging
Information	6. UCC Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> All CANR items on UCC-A agenda were passed. Committee suggested that a departmental rep needs to be present at UCC to represent their changes
Information	7. Associate Dean’s Comments <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Nothing major happening in curriculum

Meeting adjourned at noon

Minutes submitted by C.D. DiFonzo, 24 Sept 2020

Quick Summary

Items			agendas/ mins	tabled	Courses			Programs approved		
#	info	for voting			new	change	delete	new	change	delete
11	2	9	2	-	1	6				